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Bayly, Karen

From: Pat McCaig <patm@edisonoil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Bayly, Karen
Cc: Hernandez-Morales, Nereida; Kent Rittscher; Michael Schorr Universal Environmental Avista Oil 

Group
Subject: Edison oil Contanment

Karen, 
Just wanted to touch base on our progress. 90% of it is done. We ran out of the shell top coat.  Sherwin Williams said 2 
days on the order as of this morning.  
I will get it done as soon as the material comes in.  
It Should be done by next week weather permitting.  
 
 

 
 

Pat McCaig 
Edison Oil Company 
Sales/Project Manager 
patm@edisonoil.com 
239‐218‐2196 call/text 


